

# DANIEL MORGAN

4810 Cove Valley Drive, Huntsville, AL 35763 | 205-223-8635 | [morgadt@gmail.com](mailto:morgadt@gmail.com)  
[dantmorgan.com](http://dantmorgan.com) [imdb.com/name/nm3929724](http://imdb.com/name/nm3929724) [youtube.com/user/morgadt](http://youtube.com/user/morgadt)

## Professional Summary

Motivated Video Editor and production crew member experienced with independent films, promotional spots, television shows, and music videos. Past work includes Production Assistant for the Travel Channel and Video Editor to Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure.

## Education

### Master of Arts: Cinema Television (Editing)

2011

Regent University

Virginia Beach, Virginia

- 3.34 GPA
- Completed courses in Non-Linear Editing, Special Effects Editing, Cinematography, and Lighting (Courses covered: Final Cut Pro, Avid, Premiere, After Effects, and Photoshop)

### Bachelor of Arts: English (Technical Writing)

2008

Auburn University

Auburn, Alabama

- Studied Technical Writing, Technical Editing and Document Design (Courses covered Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, and Microsoft Office)

## Skills

Final Cut Pro

DSLR Cameras

Microsoft Office

Adobe Premiere

Cinema Cameras

Mac and PC OS

## Professional Development

Lynda.com

- Completed courses in: Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Blackmagic Cameras
- Certificates: <https://www.lynda.com/AllCertificates/User/7002255>

## Experience

### Video Editor

January 2014 – present

Freelance (Self Employed)

Huntsville, AL

- Produced and edited content for Morocco Method Int'l days before deadline
- Supervised the post-production process, including editing, dubbing and color correction
- Produced and edited popular documentary series that reached more than 8,000 views
- Received Best Editing Award from 48 Hour Film Project after completing a short film in under 24 hours

### Multimedia Video Intern

January 2016 –present

Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure (formerly Intergraph)

Huntsville, AL

- Created customer testimonials for clients of Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure
- Gained proficiency of three-point lighting, green screen, teleprompter, HD cameras, microphones, and Adobe Creative Suite

### Production Assistant

January 2011 – January 2014

Freelance

Virginia Beach, VA

- Prepared location and set for shooting
- Operated Rebel T3i, JVC GY-HM750, and Blackmagic cameras
- Handled field audio on over eight productions